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Please take a few minutes io provids lescback on the quaity ol service you received lrom our stall The Florica Ceparimant of State valuss your feedback 38 a custemer, Dawn K Robaris, Flonda Imenm Secratary of State, & commtted to

contnugusly asseswng anc iImproving the vel and quaity of services prowced [o you Simply chek on the ik to the "DOS Customar Satmfacleon Survay.” Thank you in advance for yeur participanon

mer n

From: Debby Dimfeld [maito:debby0@ballsouth.net]

Sent: Monday, Octcber 11, 2010 12:41 PM
To: corphelp

€¢: 'Eli Cohen’

Subject: Mailing Adrress Changes
Impartance: High

PALOODAISO

Ploane change mailing address from: 1001 North Miami Buchsg::dz, North Miami Seach, FL to: 13316 NE & Avs, ?;?: North Miaml, FL
ALLEN BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miaml Banch‘_s?::c;, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, ?;I::e, North Miaml, FL
ARMEN APARTMENT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, 1001 North Miami Banchsg.:;(;, North Mlam| Beach, FL to; 13315 NE & Ave, Office, Nerth Mlam|, FL
BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, Fi. to: 13315 NE § Ave, g;i:::. North Miami, FL
BEACHWAY APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE § Ave, g;f:::, North Miaml, FL
CORPORATE KING LLE 1001 North Miami Baachsg‘:v;;, North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, ?;i:::, North Mlaml, FL
GOLD KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miamt Beachag:\é:, Nerth Miami Beach, FL ta: 13315 NE 8 Ave, (3);1‘:::, Nerth Miaml, FL.
Hollywood KING LLE 1001 North Mjami 8""";?:;‘;' North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE § Ave, g;f:::. Nerth Miami, FL

KING REAL ESTATE LLC 1001 North Miami Buchag::dz, North Mlaml Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, ?;I:::, North Miami, FL
Laundry KING LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, OI’I’:::, North Miaml, FL
Leundry KING I LLC 1001 North Miam| Buchsg:\:;, North Miaml Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, g;i;ig:, North Miami, FL

LION KING APARTMENTS LL.C 1001 North Miami Enchag::g, North Miami Baach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, (g;f:g:. Narth Miami, FL
NORTH BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Bucha?:;t;, North Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, (3;1:::, Nerth Miami, FL
NORTH BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Miami BHChJ?:;;’ Nerth Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Miaml, FL
SILVER KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Baachag::dz. Nerth Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Miami, FL
SUN KING APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Bolchag:;(;, North Mizmli Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, g;f:::, North Miami, FL
SUPERSTAR COIN LAUNDRY LLC 1001 North Miami Baanhag:;dz, North Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, g;l;i::, North Mlaml, FL
TARGET MANAGEMENT LLC 1001 North Miami Elluchsg:\:;. North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 12315 NE & Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL
UNITED KING LtC 1001 North Miam! B-ach:!g:\;t;, Nerth Miaml Beach, FL tor 13315 NE 6 Ave, g;f::: Nerth Miaml, FL
WORLD KING LLC 1001 North Miam| Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, (33;1':::, North Miami, FL
YELLOW KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Buchai;:;dz, North Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, g;flig:, North Miami, FL

Please let me know if f can be of any further assistonce,

Have o nice day,

Debby Dirnfeld

King Apartments

Corporate Accountant
14500 NE 6 Avenue, Office B
North Miaml, FL 33161

Ph: (305} 945-6667

Fax: (305) 945-6668
debbyDo@belisouth.net

* Piease be TREE and SECURITY conscious. Do not print amaits, unless you really, really need to.
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